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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY TELEPHONE NO.
ATLANTIC DIVISION
NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND (804) 322-4818
1510 GILBERT ST N REFLY REFER TO:
NORFOLK VA 235112699 5090

NOV 15 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IV
Attn: Ms. Gena Townsend

Waste Management Division

345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune
Draft Final RI/FS Project Plans for Operable Unit No. 10
(Site 35)

Dear Ms. Townsend:

This letter summarizes the results of the conference call of
November 10, 1993, between EPA Region IV (Ms. Gena Townsend),
Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command

(Ms. Katherine Landman), and Baker Environmental (Mr. Dan Bonk) .
Two issues were discussed as follows:

1. Use of TCE as an indicator compound:

A letter dated November 8, 1993 from Ms. Gena Townsend to
Katherine Landman indicated EPA’s concern over the use of TCE
as the only indicator compound for soil gas and groundwater
sample analysis. This concern had been addressed earlier in
EPA comments on the Draft version of the Project Plans
(Specific Comment No. 12 of EPA letter of September 2, 1993).

Result:

Benzene will be used in addition to TCE as an indicator
compound for sample analysis. This change will be
incorporated in the Final version of the Project Plans.

2. Use of double-nested wells:

EPA comments on the Draft version of the Project Plans

-indicated-concern over the-use of double-nested -wells-for
shallow groundwater monitoring (Specific Comment No. 35 of
EPA letter of September 2, 1993). Additional concerns were
expressed by Camp Lejeune personnel.

Result:

Well clusters (2 wells, side-by-side) will be used instead of
double-nested wells for shallow groundwater monitoring. This
change will be incorporated into the Final version of the
Project Plans.

Quality Performance . .. Quality Results
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concerning these issues should be directed to

Landman at (804) 322-4818.

Sincerely,

A AL T4

~ L. A. BOUCHER, P.E.
Head
Installation Restoration Section
{South)
Environmental Programs Branch
Environmental Quality Division
By direction of the Commander

Patrick Watters)
{(Mr. Neal Paul)
Inc. (Mr. Dan Bonk)
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